



Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

August 6, 2013

ACS TCB
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: P2SR900M

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Neptune Technology Group Inc., for evaluation of their model R900M for limited modular approval certification under FCC Part 15.247.

The battery powered R900M spread-spectrum (frequency hopping) transceiver is designed for operation in water meter RF telemetry. The R900M's primary function is to transmit the readings of the attached utility meter encoder.

The R900M was tested in full to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in compliance.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'R. Sam Wismer'. The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.